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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Request for Proposal 

Temporary Employment Services For the City of Lynchburg 
 

2016-016 
 
Date: 10/02/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 

This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken 
into account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Offeror 
shall indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Title Page.   

 
1. The DWR requires forced air respiratory equipment. Temporary Staff is required to complete 

the attached Respirator Evaluation Medical Questionnaire prior to start of work.  A Sample 
Respirator Evaluation Medical Questionnaire is attached.  

  
2. How many temporary staff are currently in place? 

DWR currently utilizes 5 temporary positions annually and 5-7 other temporary positions for 
shorter terms throughout the year.  
 
Public Works currently has about 17 Temporary staff positions currently. 
 

3. What is the total number of hours that temporaries worked last year by labor category, or total 
amount spent last year by labor category? 
DWR estimates about 11,500 hours for all temporary positions. 
Public Works estimates about 24,480 hours for all temporary positions. 
 

4. What is the average length of each assignment? 
DWR utilizes temporary staff from a few weeks to yearly.  
Public Works utilizes their staff on average about 8-9 months a year. 
 

5. How many temporaries were referred by the City to the temporary employment agency? 
DWR has referred approximately 5 employees over the past 3 years.  
Public Works has referred about 10 people in the past year.  
 

6. What is on-site recruitment? (page 5, paragraph 18). 
On-site recruitment is the process of the Temporary Agency to come to a City designated site 
and conduct interviews, application reviews etc., in an effort to obtain potential candidates to 
fill temporary positions within the City.  
 

7. How many individuals were payrolled last year? (page 4, paragraph 14) 
Estimated about 10 individuals.  
 

8. Page 5, paragraph 20 indicates that temporary workers may be hired by the City after the worker 
gives two weeks’ notice. Does the worker have to work a certain number of hours with the vendor 
before being eligible for hire by the City?  Many county contracts allow the government entity to 
hire contractor staff after 60 or 90 days of work. 
No 
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9. The initial term of this contract shall be for one year, with the option of up to four additional 

one year renewals.   
 

10. Can you please exclude the TOC, price sheet and first page of the RFP document (need to be included in the 
response) against the total number of pages. 
 
Responses shall be limited to no more than 20 pages excluding the cover, the Table of Contents, 
Price Sheet, but including all other materials.  

 
 










